MINUTES Pulaski County Fiscal COURT	
_{Term,} Tuesday _{Day} 11th _{Day of,} June ₂₀ 19	
E1501831LD	
Courthouse	
Somerset, KY	
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,	
June 11, 2019 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were	
present:	
Turnen Wilson Wheelden Denshow Strunk	
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk	
(1) Motion made Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept	
the minutes from the meeting held May 28, 2019. Motion carried.	
(2) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
advertise for pour in place rubber playground surfacing. Motion carried.	
(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
advertise for rubberized asphalt surfacing. Motion carried.	
(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
advertise for mechanical oil bids for the fiscal year of 2019/2020. Motion carried.	
(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hold	
a special called meeting on Wednesday, July 10, 2019 due to the date of the bond	
hearing on July 9, 2019. Motion carried.	
(10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
allow the lease and/or purchase of two emergency vehicles. Motion carried.	
(11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
approve the road work request for 6/11/2019. Motion carried.	
(12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to	
purchase 400 ton of hot mix. Motion carried.	
(13) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
apply for the Cattleman's Grant. Motion carried.	
(14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
apply for a Homeland Security Grant. Motion carried.	



	MINUT	ES)	ļ		Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal	C	COURT	
		Tuesc			11th		June		19
	Term,	10630	lay	Day	1101	Day of,	Julie	20	19
	E1501831L	D							1
	(15) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								
	accept the bill list for 6/11/2019. Motion carried.								
	(16) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to								
	accept the bank reconciliation for May 2019. Motion carried.								
	(17) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to								
	advertise for the 2nd reading of the Personnel Policies and Procedures manual.								
	Motion ca	arried.							
						nd seconded by		Strunk to	
	advertise	e for the	2nd rea	ading of th	ne Administr	ative Code. M	otion carried.		
<u> </u>	(10) Mat								
	(19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to move the road fund account and general fund from First & Farmers National Bank								
					-	ι ποιπ επεί α ε			
				ank. Mou	on carried.				
	(20) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to								
-	close the								
<u>.</u>	(21) Mot	tion mad	le by M	lagistrate	Wilson and	seconded by N	Agistrate Stru	ink to	
				otion carr			0		
}									
	** Pulas	ki Count	y Clear	n Sweep a	and PRIDE	presented spec	cial awards for	the annua	I
2	clean up	day.							
			-0						
		0							
	_								
.	_								
0									